



Alex Marcos

Frontend Developer

Barcelona, Spain
alexabd1@gmail.com
alexmarcos.es
kappys1
+34 687 420 813

ABOUT ME

I have always been passionate about technology, even as a child. It was in 2012 when I decided to study what I really liked and only one year later I got my first job in the sector.

Two years later, in 2014, I decided to take a step forward in my career and I changed my job, where I still work. Also, I took the initiative to continue learning and I started Computer Engineering at the university.

In addition, I have been gaining experience in the sector working as a freelance since then, achieving successful collaborations with different companies.

I consider myself a self-taught person, who likes to be constantly learning about new technologies, languages and methodologies. Also I like to create clean and modular reusable code in projects.

Throughout my career I have learned working as a frontend and backend developer, even in some projects as a full-stack developer.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Languages



Libraries



Other relevant Libraries

Express	symfony
MEAN / MERN	Webpack, grunt, vite
GraphQL	Jest, testing-library, cypress
Redux, React-saga, etc	Travis, Jenkins, Docker
Next.js	husky, eslint, prettier
styled-components	more ...

Skills

AWS	OOP, TDD, BDD, DDD
Git, Gitlab	Pixel perfect, Mobile First
Hybrid Applications	Clean code, Linters
SPA, PWA	Design Patterns
Micro Frontends	Agile Methodology
CI/CD	more ...

Projects

Angular 2 Carousel React Three.js fbx viewer

EXPERIENCE

From June 2015 FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Freelance
Develop multiple project for differents companies like Full Stack developer with MEAN and MERN stack: *Betrocket, About App, Bellavista jardin del norte, Volcanbox, Chicken Box Studio, ...*

From June 2020 FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Roche Diabetes Care, Sant Cugat del valles
Develop Healthcare applications diabetes patientens. I mantain, improve and create new features for the main company project. Also, I participated creating new projects and architectures in new projects in company.

From June 2014 to December 2019 FULL STACK DEVELOPER

TMTFactory, Sant Cugat del valles
Develop multiple applications for differents important companies like Barça, MediaMarkt, Adidas, Montblanc, etc. I developed some PWA, SPA and big applications with differents technologies and patterns.

From December 2013 to May 2014 DEVELOPER INTERN

Imaginae, Sabadell

EDUCATION

From 2014 to 2018 Computer Engineering (AI Mention)

Universidad Autónoma de Barcelona (UAB),
Cerdanyola del valles, Spain

From 2012 to 2014

CFGS Development of multiplatform applications
IES Sabadell,
Sabadell, Spain

LANGUAGES



RECOGNITIONS

June 2014
5st Position | IV Edition ProgramaMe National Spain Contest

March 2014
3st Position | IV Edition ProgramaMe Regional Catalunya Contest